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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: David Lay From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 772-1070 Date: December 22, 2003 

Phone 772-3846 Pages:              1 

Re: 340 Commercial St.   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I have reviewed the submissions for Permit #031067 and have the following questions/comments: 
 
1) I need a dimensional detail for the alternating tread stair that shows treads risers width, 

headroom and guards, please look at Section 1014.6.6 and 1022.0. 
2) How are you classifying the use group of the 4th floor ( I assume you are using the openings in 

guard option in Secion 1021.3)? 
3) The guards are removable in a portion of this area, I’d like to talk about this from an 

operations standpoint. 
4) The handrail in fig. E5 on page AE402 is 32”, (must be 34”) 
5) Need specs on the smoke removal system specs for the atrium. 
 

 
 
  

 


